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April 2, 2012

TO: ALL OFFERORS

FROM: COURTNEY MCCARTY
STATE CONTRACT PROCUREMENT OFFICER

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL — ADDENDUM

NO.: GSS12112-TEMP_EMPL
Temporary Employment Services

ADDENDUM #1

The purpose of this addendum is to answer questions received regarding the solicitation and
two additional positions.

Historical information regarding the current contract can be found online at:
http://contracts.delaware.gov/contracts detail.asp?i=81

1. How much did the State spend last year on temporary staffing?
Spend information regarding the current contract can be found at the link above.

2. What was the breakdown by skill set?
Due to the information submitted in the Monthly Usage Reports the information is not
posted online therefore a breakdown by job title is not available. Information regarding the
job titles and descriptions covered by the current contract can be found online at the link
provided above.

3. Do you have a spending projection for temporary staffing in 2013?

Estimates regarding anticipated usage cannot be provided. Please refer to the Spend data
for prior Fiscal Years; provided above, as a starting point.


http://contracts.delaware.gov/contracts_detail.asp?i=81
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If you do not have a spend amount by skill set, will you provide bidders with an estimated
level of effort for the skill sets in the RFP?

The State will not establish minimum pay rates. It is the responsibility of the vendor to
submit a proposal that reflects aggressive but accurate costs substantiated by the
technical aspects of the proposal.

Will no-bidding some of the job functions listed in this RFP put any organization at a
disadvantage in the bidding process?

Vendors are not required to bid on all job titles in order to be considered.

What equipment and materials will Vendor be expected to supply, per the Scope of Work
on Page 67 Vendor’s services consist of recruiting and staffing and, as such, it can
provide the necessary labor to be placed under the State’s daily technical direction at a
facility provided by the State.

This language is standard language that exists in all contracts managed by Government
Support Services.

In light of Vendor’s services as a provider of staffing services only, how much flexibility will
there be with the Indemnification language in Section 20 on Page 24 and Section 23 on
Page 25?

Vendors are entitled to take minor exceptions to the specifications, terms and conditions
within the solicitation; however, sections regarding Indemnification are non-negotiable.

What equipment will Vendor be expected to supply as a staffing provider, as references in
Section 34 on Page 29?

This language is standard language that exists in all contracts managed by Government
Support Services.

Regarding Section |, Item 2 on page 55, if a candidate shows up for work and leaves an
hour later, and we have to pay them for a half day, does the State agree to be billed for a
half-day? If candidate leaves work after lunch, and we are required to pay them for eight
hours, and does the State agree to be billed for eight hours?

As stated in the RPF, no substitutes should be provided for any period less than 3 hours
and 45 minutes. Any time worked beyond Y day will be treated as a full day.

Beside substitute teachers and nurses, which are the paraprofessional skill sets in this
RFP that the requirement applies to?

Paraprofessionals covers those positions where the employees works under the
supervision of a teacher. Paraprofessionals have the same requirements as a Class C
Substitute.
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Will the contracts that are currently in place with the School Districts for Substitute
Teachers be honored through their current agreement dates and continue to fall outside of
the State of Delaware Temporary Employment Services contract at this time?

As stated in the RFP, Delaware State University, Delaware Technical and Community
College, School Districts, and the Legislative Branch are specifically exempted from the
requirements of this subchapter. This exemption does not apply to those positions labeled
as “Set Aside”.

Are we able to continue direct conversations, pertaining to contract language and agreed
upon extensions, with the School Districts in which we currently hold contracts without
violating any section of the RFP?

The initiation of this solicitation does not void any existing contracts or contract extension
currently held by any School District. School Districts currently in the process of extension
negotiates have the option to continue the negotiations or roll into the contract that will
result from this solicitation.

Do suppliers have to bid on all positions in order to be considered?

Vendors are not required to bid on all job titles in order to be considered.

What is the approximate annual spend?

Spend information regarding the current contract can be found at the link above.

How will orders be dispersed?

State Agencies will call the awarded vendor(s) as needs arise.

How much volume or spend was there during the prior contract?

Spend information regarding the current contract can be found at the link above.

Job descriptions for Substitute Nurses, Substitute Teachers (Class A, B, and C) and
Paraprofessionals.

Department of Education has provided us with the following information regarding the job
descriptions for Substitute Nurses, Substitute Teachers (Class A, B, and C) and
Paraprofessionals: Requirements for Substitute Teaching in the State of Delaware — Class
A: a Teaching Certification or Masters Degree; Class B: a Bachelor’'s Degree; Class C: a
High School Diploma or Associate’s Degree. Nurse substitutes are to be RN’s with a
Delaware nursing license, CPR certified and have at least 3 years of nursing experience.
Paraprofessionals covers those positions where the employees works under the
supervision of a teacher.
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Page 6 states that “Vendor(s) shall provide all equipment, materials and labor to
supplement the State”. Our agency only provides personnel who provides services. What
might “equipment” and “materials” include?

This language is standard language that exists in all contracts managed by Government
Support Services.

Page 52, Item #11 — per diem shifts are technically one day assignments. At what length
of assignment are vendors expected to be obtaining and returning 1D badges?

State Agencies will notify you at the time of placement request if an ID badge is required.
Will the State consider reducing the minimum experience for nurses from “3 years” to “3

years preferred”? This will allow for a greater pool of qualified state licensed RNs as well

as more competitive pricing.

The request is for a minimum of 3 years. Vendors are entitled to take minor exceptions to
the specifications, terms and conditions within the solicitation.

According to the RFP, substitute teachers and nurses will not be provided for any period
less than 3 hours, 45 minutes. Does the State consider a half day to be 3 hours, 45
minutes long? For assignments in this category, would the State consider vendors to
submit pricing on an hourly schedule rather than a daily rate? This can accommodate
shorter or longer term requests by school districts.

Three hours and forty-five minutes will be considered a half day. The rates requested are
found in Appendix D. The State will not accept an hourly rate schedule for the “Substitute”
portion of this solicitation.

In terms of nursing, will requests for staff be for 1 to 1 student care? Or just School
substitute nursing?

This solicitation covers “substitute” nursing only.
In terms of nursing, who will be responsible for any IEPs?

This would vary by School District and should be obtained at the time a request for
substitute nurse is received.

In terms of nursing, will the school district have clinical oversight of supplemental staff?

This would vary by School District and should be obtained at the time a request for
substitute nurse is received.
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ADDITIONAL JOB TITLES & DESCRIPTIONS
DELAWARE NATIONAL GUARD

Housekeeper

Assignment location: Bethany Beach Training Site. The housekeeper is required to provide a high
standard of cleanliness throughout the Bethany Beach Training Site. Must be able to clean and
turn around 65 living quarters, one conference room and 5 classrooms per day based on an eight
hour day in accordance with Bethany Beach Training Site standards. Duties and responsibilities
include; but not limited to: Clean and stock buildings/living quarters quickly, neatly, and efficiently.
To maintain neat and clean Kawasaki Gator, equipment, storage rooms, and supplies. To
maintain a friendly and approachable attitude towards guests and staff. Must handle various
cleaning solvents, chemicals, etc and comply with all regulations such as OSHA, EPA, and State
Health Department. Maintain a clean and professional appearance. Operate various mechanized
cleaning equipment, such as vacuums, polishers, buffers. Document any deficiencies, including
mechanical and electrical problems from the guest’s rooms and report to Housing Officer or
Assistant Housing Officer. Label and submit all lost and found items to the Housing Officer or
Assistant Housing Officer. Replenish all items with-in the living quarters including paper towels,
toilet paper, cleaning supplies and blankets. Prep and clean classrooms for quick turnaround.
Conduct inventories on all housing supplies monthly and report any shortage to housing Officer or
Assistant Housing Officer. Must be able to drive a Kawasaki Gator. Complete all other duties as
assigned.

Front Desk Clerk

Assignment location: Bethany Beach Training Site. The front desk clerk will assist the Assistant
Housing Officer and Housing Officer. Front Desk Clerk must present and maintain an amiable and
professional image. Communicate effectively with the public and military personnel. Being a
military installation you must be able to adapt to the ever changing requirements we operate
under. Duties and responsibilities include; but not limited to: Responsible for checking quests in
and out of living quarters. Issue room keys, pamphlets, site maps, etc. Account for keys issued
out and turned in. Works in conjunction with the house keepers to assist guest to their rooms.
Compute hills, collect payments, and make change for guests. Run various reports on the
computer for Housing Officer and Assistant Housing Officer. Maintain an organized work area.
Distribute mail and packages to guests and employees. Take reservations over the phone.
Account for funds (vital and business). Document any deficiencies, including mechanical and
electrical problems from the guest’s rooms and report to Housing Officer or Assistant Housing
Officer. Must be able to answer questions concerning the living quarters and the Bethany Beach
Training Site. Complete all other duties as assigned. Requires computer knowledge in Word,
Excel, Windows 7 and Vista. Must be proficient in the Epitome Reservation System and property
Management System. Requires knowledge of adding machines and cash registers. Must be able
to type 30+ wpm. Must be able to work weekends.

Proposed rates for the above positions can be submitted using Appendix E (in Excel format)
made a part of this contract through this addendum.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.



